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Figure 1. Project Vicinity















 
                                   COUNTY OF MONTEREY 

                                                      HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
MEMORANDUM                                                                         ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH BUREAU  
 
 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2014 

 

To: Joe Sidor, Project Planner  

 

From:     Janna L Faulk 

 Environmental Health Review   

  
Subject:  Notice of Preparation for an EIR - Pebble Beach Company affordable housing units 

 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to review the Notice of Preparation for an EIR.  The Environmental 
Health Bureau (EHB) has coordinated with the Health Department’s Planning, Evaluation and Policy 
Unit (PEP), and offers the following comment: 
 
High quality affordable housing has a proven positive health benefit on the resident’s health (“Housing 
and Health: New Opportunities for Dialog and Action”, July 2012). It has been shown to decrease 
negative exposures to toxins, extreme temperatures, noise, lighting, overcrowding, stress, negative 
mental health outcomes and safety hazards that contribute to falls and other injuries. Affordable 
housing increase available funds for healthy foods, access to safe parks, walkable communities, public 
transit and has social benefits such as stability. The Monterey County Health Department’s Planning, 
Evaluation and Policy Unit supports the expansion of high quality affordable housing. 
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